UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

October 23, 2024

MEMORANDUM TO: Stephen Koenick, Chief
Environmental Project Management Branch 1
Division of Rulemaking, Environmental,
and Financial Support
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards Signed by Tran, Tam

—
T S on 10723124
FROM: Tam Tran, Environmental Project Manager
Environmental Project Management Branch 1
Division of Rulemaking, Environmental,
and Financial Support
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: MEETING SUMMARY: DRESDEN SCOPING PUBLIC
MEETINGS TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS (EPID NUMBER:
L-2024-SLE-0002) (DOCKET NUMBERS: 50-237 AND 50-249)

On August 20, 2024, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff conducted two
public meetings to gather information necessary to prepare an environmental impact
statement to evaluate the environmental impacts for the potential subsequent license renewal
of the operating license for Dresden Power Unit 2 and 3. Enclosed is the summary of the
meetings.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me via email at: tam.tran@nrc.gov.
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